

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1174

Page 1, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~within the employee's agency~~"

Page 1, line 20, remove the overstrike over "~~the~~" and remove the overstrike over "~~agency~~"

Page 1, line 21, remove "government"

Page 2, line 1, after "(2)" insert "The recommendation or proposal is beyond the reasonable expectations of job performance for the employee who has made the suggestion.

(3)"

Page 2, line 3, overstrike "(3)" and insert immediately thereafter "(4)"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~by the state~~"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~agency~~"

Page 2, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~employee submitting~~" and remove "agency benefiting from"

Page 2, line 8, remove "If the"

Page 2, remove lines 9 through 11

Page 2, line 25, remove "If the proposal to reduce expenditures benefits"

Page 2, remove lines 26 through 31

Page 3, remove line 1

Page 3, line 2, remove "the amount of the incentive or its proportionate share of the incentive."

Renumber accordingly